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From: Hambrick, Gordon A SAJ [Gordon.A.Hambrick@usace.army.mil]
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2012 1:20 PM
To: Kitchen, Robert; Frank Matthews; Collazo, Osvaldo SAJ; Kasbar, John F SAJ
Cc: Snead, Paul; Dierolf, Amy C.; Bruner, Douglas; Hambrick, Gordon A SAJ
Subject: RE: FEIS/LEDPA call (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
Caveats: NONE 
 
OK Bob - Thanks 
Looks like for others who responded that Monday, 1530 EST would be OK. 
Please let me know by end of today, if this date/time will not work. 
If I don't hear from anyone that Monday, 1530 EST will not work, then I'll send  a 
confirmation and the teleconf call-n info tomorrow morning to you all. 
 
Don 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Kitchen, Robert [mailto:robert.kitchen@pgnmail.com]  
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2012 12:16 PM 
To: Hambrick, Gordon A SAJ; Frank Matthews; Collazo, Osvaldo SAJ; Kasbar, John F SAJ 
Cc: Snead, Paul; Dierolf, Amy C.; Bruner, Douglas 
Subject: RE: FEIS/LEDPA call (UNCLASSIFIED) 
 
Don - I am not available Monday but, if you can arrange the meeting with the others on 
Monday, please proceed and I will follow-up with Paul Snead.  If Monday doesn't work for 
others, I am available Tuesday 9:00-1:00, Wed after 2:00 or Thurs 10:30 - 1:00.  Thanks 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Hambrick, Gordon A SAJ [mailto:Gordon.A.Hambrick@usace.army.mil]  
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2012 10:25 AM 
To: Frank Matthews; Collazo, Osvaldo SAJ; Kasbar, John F SAJ 
Cc: Kitchen, Robert; Snead, Paul; Dierolf, Amy C.; Bruner, Douglas; Hambrick, Gordon A SAJ 
Subject: RE: FEIS/LEDPA call (UNCLASSIFIED) 
 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
Caveats: NONE 
 
 
Oz, John and Frank: 
 
 I discussed timing of telecom with Doug Bruner.  NRC not available tomorrow.  Doug will 
provide time(s) of availability for Monday. 
When we have a time/date set, I will then provide teleconf call-in information. 
Don 
 
 
Gordon A. (Don) Hambrick, III 
Senior Project Manager 
Panama City Permits Section 
US Army Corps of Engineers 
Jacksonville District 
1002 West 23rd Street, Suite 350 
Panama City, Florida 32401  
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Office:  850-763-0717, ext. 25 
Fax:  850-872-0231 
.usace.army.mil/survey.html <http://per2.nwp.usace.army.mil/survey.html>  
 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Frank Matthews [mailto:FrankM@hgslaw.com] 
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2012 9:17 AM 
To: Collazo, Osvaldo SAJ; Hambrick, Gordon A SAJ 
Cc: 'Kitchen, Robert'; 'Snead, Paul'; 'Dierolf, Amy C.' 
Subject: FEIS/LEDPA call 
 
PEF, which includes Paul Snead, Robert Kitchen, Amy Dierolf and Frank Matthews, can be 
available anytime tomorrow 1/27 to discuss the coordination of the FEIS and LEDPA 
determination except for 9:30 to 10 and suggest 11 am if that can be accommodated by 
appropriate NRC/COE staff. We will make ourselves available Monday if it needs to be 
considered as a back- up but we hope the necessary parties can talk tomorrow. 
 
I can supply a conference call in number or individual contact numbers if you prefer to 
originate the call. 
 
  
 
Frank E. Matthews 
 
Shareholder 
 
Hopping Green & Sams, P.A. 
 
Phone: 850/222-7500 
 
Legal Assistant: Amy Chapman 
 
Phone: 850/425-3411 
 
  
 
 
 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
Caveats: NONE 
 
 
 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
Caveats: NONE 
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